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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:34 PM
To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'
Subject: RE: aigencrypt Survey for Vehicle No :SHC 6355 B (TP claim)

Categories: HMK

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 18-10-21. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 October, 2021 12:24 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt Survey for Vehicle No :SHC 6355 B (TP claim) 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to survey. 
 
OI hasn’t lodge GIA report. 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lee Ying, Chin 
Senior Claims Associate – Auto  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
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78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg 
 
 
 
 

From: Ng Boon Kai <boonkai.ng@premierauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:46 AM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Survey for Vehicle No :SHC 6355 B (TP claim) 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear all, 
 
We refer to the vehicles mentioned above. 
 
Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHC6355B 
Your Insured Vehicle: SMZ8788S 
Date of Accident: 14/10/2021 
Name of Workshop: PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 
Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, Singapore 486443 
Name of Contact Person: Boon Kai  
Contact Number: 65446689 
Email Address of Contact Person: boonkai.ng@premierauto.com.sg 
 
*Vehicle will come in on next Monday (18/10/2021) 
 
Kindly arrange for survey . 
 
 
Regards 
 
Boon Kai 
Claims Executive 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
 
Ad d re s s:  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 8 6 44 3  
Te l :  65 44  6 68 9 E xt  0 71  |  F ax :  6 21 4  1 5 11  
V is i t  u s  a t :  w w w.p r e m i e r t ax i .co m .sg  

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
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attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 


